RMA BASKETBALL PROTOCOLS 2020-2021

1. PRACTICE

- All physicals must be current in order to participate in practice
- All players and coaches must have a temp check and wellness screening for each day of practice. Student screenings are conducted each morning but must be completed at practice if the student was not in attendance during the school day.

2. GYM RULES DURING PRACTICE

- Players are allowed to enter the gym 10 minutes prior to practice.
- Players must exit the gym at the end of practice.
- Each player must bring a water bottle, mask, and towel.
- Masks must be worn by players and coaches in locker rooms, sidelines, and during competition at all times.

3. LOCKER ROOMS

- Locker rooms are for changing only. No loitering.
- Only RMA players and coaches are allowed in locker rooms.
- Cleaning and sanitization will occur each night after practice and between games on game nights.
- Masks must be worn in locker rooms at all times.

PRE-SEASON PARENT MEETINGS: (ZOOM)

November 8th - 5:00- MS Boys

November 9th 5:30 – JV/V Girls

November 9th 6:30 – JV/V Boys

November 12th 6:30 - MS Girls

6. HOME GAME LOGISTICS

ADMINISTRATIVE COVERAGE

One administrator at the gate and one to help with seating and crowd entrance and exit. The AD will be at all home JV and Varsity games, and all MS games for which there is not a varsity conflict. We will set up gym administrators on those days that the AD cannot be there due to competition conflicts.

An additional administrator will be in attendance at all home games.

TIME FRAME PER GAME

Varsity teams play 8 min quarters, JV 7 min quarters, and MS 6 min quarters. 10 min will be the max time allowed for ½ time. The opposing teams should be dressed and ready to play when they enter the gym. The Proctor Hall bathrooms will be designated for our visitors.

HALF-TIME PLAN

Visiting teams may use the cafe for brief team meetings during half time.

Only players of the team currently in progress will be permitted on the

court during that time (no fans, or players on the court during $\frac{1}{2}$ time)

ENTRY/EXIT OF FANS

- WHO AD/ administrator
 - HOW Fan Board to register 2 guests over 21 years of age per athlete

Proctor Hall will be the entrance point for fans. Exiting fans will use the back hall exit. They must be masked, and enter 5 min before tip off time. Most of the games have been spaced a bit farther apart to compensate for traffic flow, and cleaning. Cleaning will take place between each game. - locker rooms, scorer's table, bathrooms, cafeteria, benches, bleachers.

 SEATING – bleachers to be taped off – 2 people per space - spaces 8 feet apart

RMA seat cushions will be used to further designate spaces.

- CONCESSIONS NONE
- BATHROOMS FOR VISITING TEAM Proctor Hall
- PLANS FOR WAITING AWAY TEAM Teams will wait on bus until directed in
- Restrooms for RMA fans: Locker Room restrooms in gym hall.
- LIVE-STREAMING-- Free for parents. Fee per game for all others TBD. Cost at the gate for in person attendance; \$7. Donation jar to help with additional costs. No Eagle passes. Each player will pay \$100 sports fee for the season
- SCORER'S TABLE: 1 scoreboard operator, 2 statisticians. Masked. (Plexiglass)
- Athletes will be instructed to kneel in front of the table and keep their face away from the table and towards the court until the whistle blows.
- SANITIZATION BETWEEN GAMES/END OF THE NIGHT

WHO: Carlton and additional volunteers (See schedule)

MASKS AND SANITIZER AND SOCIAL DISTANCING

Sanitizing station at both benches. Masks required at all times. Bench seats separated.

7. AWAY GAME LOGISTICS

- TRAVEL 1 bus per team per day. Distanced and masked on the bus at all times.
- DRESS Dress at home before departure

- FOOD Athletes will stop and enter fast food restaurants and get food to go or eat as a team distanced inside. Masks will be worn except when eating.
- MASKS AND SANITIZER AND SOCIAL DISTANCING (observed at all times on the bus)

8. PRE-GAME REPORTING/ POST-GAME COVID MANAGEMENT

AD's will share rosters and affirm wellness of athletes and coaches before each game. AD's will report any exposure immediately after each game to the opposing team. AD will report all calls from opposing schools to Head of School and School Nurse immediately upon notification of concern.